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From: Sola Thompson [sola@lifeworksgroup.org]
Sent: Thursday, September 16, 2010 5:08 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: EIN Number Change

Lifeworks Communications, Inc.
1850 Lee Road, Suite 250
Winter Park, FL 32789

Dear Sir/Madam,
Re: Lifeworks Communications Inc., EIN #31-1582887

It came to our attention that we had two EIN numbers assigned to our corporation. We were instructed by
an IRS tax specialist that we needed to request a merge of both numbers, retaining one of them. We have
done this and were told to notify the state. Our obsolete EIN number is 59-3562173 and the valid one is
stated above {(31-1582887). Please let us know if there is anything further you require in order to facilitate
this correction.

Sincerely,

Sola Thompson

Office Manager

The LifeWorks Group, Inc.
1850 Lee Rd. Suite 250
Winter Park, FL. 32789

(p) 407-647-7005

(f) 407-647-8874
www.LifeWorksGroup.org

"Making Life Work For You"
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